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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Darryl Andrew Quek <darrylandrew.quek@hfw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 10:39 AM
To: SUR; assignments
Cc: James Jordan
Subject: SURVEY OF YP 3793U - Accident involving YP 3793U and WC 7959A on 8 

November 2022 (HFW Ref: 67925-302) [HFW-HFWSP.FID2086931]
Attachments: YP3793U Repair Estimate.PDF; Scene Photo4.JPG; Scene Photo3.JPG; Scene 

Photo2.JPG; Scene Photo1.JPG

Dear Sirs, 
  
By way of introduction, we act for SATS Ltd and their insurers in relation to the above captioned matter. 
  
Briefly, there was an accident involving YP 3739U, belonging to Loaded Services Pte Ltd, ("the Claimant's 
lorry") and WC 7959A, a SATS vehicle that was towing SATS container (BT 1350) at the time of the 
accident. The SATS container (BT1350) subsequently came loose and impacted the front portion of the 
Claimant's lorry. The Claimant's workshop has since provided repair estimates at $37,310.62.  
  
We attach herewith copies of scene photographs showing the damage to the Claimant's lorry as well as the 
repair estimates provided by Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd, the workshop appointed to repair the Claimant's lorry. 
  
We would like to appoint your good office to conduct a physical survey of YP 3739U and provide a survey 
report stating the reasonable costs of repairs of the Claimant's lorry. 
  
In the circumstances, we shall be grateful if you could provide us your fee estimates for (a) conducting a 
physical inspection; and (b) providing a survey report, as well as your availability for either end of this week 
or early next week for our consideration. 
  
We look forward to hearing from you on the above. 
 
Thank you.  
  
Darryl Andrew Quek 
Associate 
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HFW is Holman Fenwick Willan Singapore LLP, which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number OC343364) and is 
authorised and regulated by the UK Solicitors Regulation Authority, with registered number 509757. A list of members’ names is open to inspection at the registered 
office, Friary Court, 65 Crutched Friars, London EC3N 2AE. 
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This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended for the named addressee. It is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in error, please contact us 
immediately and then delete it. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. For more information on how we may process your personal data, please read 
our Privacy Notice. 

Our bank account details will be provided to you when necessary, and you will be informed by letter if these change. Please do not reply to or act upon any 
email you receive purporting to advise you that our bank account details have changed and if you do receive any such communication, please telephone us 
and speak to your contact at our office. We will also require independent verification of changes to any account to which we are asked to send money. 
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